

1 20.435 (5) (mb) *Federal project local assistance*. All federal moneys received
2 from the federal government or any of its agencies for local assistance for specific
3 limited term projects relating to mental health and alcoholism or other drug abuse
4 services, for the purposes for which received.

5 **SECTION 361.** 20.435 (7) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.435 (7) (im) *Community options program; family care benefit; recovery of*
7 *costs; birth to 3 waiver administration*. From the moneys received from the recovery
8 of costs of care under ss. 46.27 (7g) and ~~867.035~~ and under rules promulgated under
9 ~~s. 46.286 (7), 49.848, and 49.849~~ for enrollees who are ineligible for medical
10 assistance, all moneys not appropriated under sub. (4) (in), and all moneys
11 transferred to this appropriation account from the appropriation account under sub.
12 (4) (o), for payments to county departments and aging units under s. 46.27 (7g) (d),
13 payments to care management organizations for provision of the family care benefit
14 under s. 46.284 (5), payment of claims under s. ~~867.035 (3)~~ 49.849 (5), payments for
15 long-term community support services funded under s. 46.27 (7) as provided in ss.
16 46.27 (7g) (e) and ~~867.035 (4m)~~ 49.849 (6) (b), and for administration of the waiver
17 program under s. 46.99.

18 **SECTION 362.** 20.435 (7) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 363.** 20.435 (7) (ky) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.435 (7) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids*. ~~Except as provided in par.~~
21 ~~(ke), all~~ All moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys received by the
22 department from the department for aids to individuals and organizations relating
23 to long-term care services, for the purposes for which received.

24 **SECTION 364.** 20.435 (8) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.435 (8) (b) *Inspector general; general operations.* The amounts in the
2 schedule for general operations of the office of the inspector general.

3 **SECTION 365.** 20.435 (8) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.435 (8) (c) *Inspector general; local assistance.* The amounts in the schedule
5 for payments to local units of government to conduct program integrity activities.

6 **SECTION 366.** 20.435 (8) (kw) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.435 (8) (kw) *Inspector general; interagency and intra-agency programs.* All
8 moneys received from other state agencies and all moneys received by the
9 department from the department for program activities of the office of the inspector
10 general.

11 **SECTION 367.** 20.435 (8) (o) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.435 (8) (o) *Inspector general; federal program local assistance.* All moneys
13 received from the federal government or any of its agencies for local assistance for
14 program integrity activities.

15 **SECTION 368.** 20.435 (8) (p) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.435 (8) (p) *Inspector general; federal program operations.* All moneys
17 received from the federal government or any of its agencies for the state
18 administration of program integrity activities, for the purposes for which received.

19 **SECTION 369.** 20.437 (1) (bd) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.437 (1) (bd) *Tribal family services grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
21 tribal family services grants under s. 48.487.

22 **SECTION 370.** 20.437 (1) (cx) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.437 (1) (cx) ~~*Milwaukee child*~~ *Child welfare services; aids.* The amounts in
24 the schedule for providing services to children and families under s. 48.48 (17) in a
25 county having a population of 750,000 or more and, to the extent that a

1 demonstration project authorized under 42 USC 1320a-9 reduces the cost of
2 providing out-of-home care for children in that county, for services for children and
3 families under s. 48.563 (4) in other counties.

4 **SECTION 371.** 20.437 (1) (eg) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.437 (1) (eg) *Brighter futures initiative and tribal adolescent services.* The
6 amounts in the schedule for the brighter futures initiative under s. 48.545 and for
7 ~~tribal adolescent services under s. 48.487.~~

8 **SECTION 372.** 20.437 (1) (kz) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.437 (1) (kz) *Interagency and intra-agency local assistance aids; tribal*
10 *placements and guardianships.* The amounts in the schedule to be used for
11 unexpected or unusually high-cost out-of-home care placements of Indian children
12 by tribal courts and for subsidized guardianship payments under s. 48.623 (1) or (6)
13 for guardianships of Indian children ordered by tribal courts. All moneys transferred
14 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 21. shall be credited to this
15 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
16 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under
17 section 20.505 (8) (hm).

18 **SECTION 373.** 20.437 (2) (dz) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.437 (2) (dz) *Temporary Assistance for Needy Families programs;*
20 *maintenance of effort.* The amounts in the schedule, ~~less the amounts withheld~~
21 ~~under s. 49.143 (3),~~ for administration and benefit payments under Wisconsin Works
22 under ss. 49.141 to 49.161, the learnfare program under s. 49.26, and the work
23 experience program for noncustodial parents under s. 49.36; for payments to local
24 governments, organizations, tribal governing bodies, and Wisconsin Works agencies;
25 for kinship care and long-term kinship care assistance as specified under s. 49.175

1 (1)(s); and for emergency assistance for families with needy children under s. 49.138.
2 Payments may be made from this appropriation account for any contracts under s.
3 49.845 (4) and for any fraud investigation and error reduction activities under s.
4 49.197 (1m). Moneys appropriated under this paragraph may be used to match
5 federal funds received under par. (md). Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002
6 (1), the department may transfer funds between fiscal years under this paragraph.
7 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) and 20.002 (1), the department of health services
8 shall credit to this appropriation account funds for the purposes of this appropriation
9 that the department transfers from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (5)
10 (bc). All funds allocated by the department but not encumbered by December 31 of
11 each year lapse to the general fund on the next January 1 unless transferred to the
12 next calendar year by the joint committee on finance.

13 **SECTION 374.** 20.437 (2) (nn) of the statutes is repealed.

14 **SECTION 375.** 20.437 (2) (pv) of the statutes is repealed.

15 **SECTION 375m.** 20.437 (2) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.437 (2) (qm) *Child support state operations and reimbursement for claims*
17 *and expenses; unclaimed payments.* From the support collections trust fund, a sum
18 sufficient equal to the amounts credited under s. 20.912 (1) to the support collections
19 trust fund and the amounts not distributable under par. (r) for administering the
20 program under s. 49.22 and all other purposes specified in s. 49.22 and for
21 reimbursing the state treasurer secretary of revenue under s. 177.265.

22 **SECTION 375t.** 20.445 (1) (fx) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.445 (1) (fx) *Interest on federal advances.* A sum sufficient, not exceeding
24 \$30,000,000, to pay interest on advances made by the federal government to the
25 unemployment reserve fund under s. 108.19 (1m).

1 **SECTION 375tm.** 20.445 (1) (fx) of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin
2 Act (this act), is repealed.

3 **SECTION 375d.** 20.445 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.445 (1) (q) *Veteran employment grants.* From the veterans trust fund, a sum
5 sufficient for the payment of veteran employment grants under s. 106.32.

6 **SECTION 376.** 20.445 (1) (ra) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.445 (1) (ra) *Worker's compensation operations fund; administration.* From
8 the worker's compensation operations fund, the amounts in the schedule for the
9 administration of the worker's compensation program by the department and for
10 transfer to the appropriation ~~account~~ accounts under par. (rp) and sub. (2) (ra). All
11 moneys received under ss. 102.28 (2) (b) and 102.75 ~~for the department's activities~~
12 shall be credited to this appropriation account. From this appropriation, an amount
13 not to exceed \$5,000 may be expended each fiscal year for payment of expenses for
14 travel and research by the council on worker's compensation ~~and~~, the amount in the
15 schedule under par. (rp) shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par.
16 (rp), and the amount in the schedule under sub. (2) (ra) shall be transferred to the
17 appropriation account under sub. (2) (ra).

18 **SECTION 377.** 20.445 (2) (ha) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (2) (ra) and
19 amended to read:

20 20.445 (2) (ra) *Worker's compensation operations fund; worker's compensation*
21 *activities.* ~~The~~ From the worker's compensation operations fund, the amounts in the
22 schedule for the worker's compensation activities of the labor and industry review
23 commission. All moneys received ~~under s. 102.75 for the commission's activities~~
24 transferred from the appropriation account under sub. (1) (ra) shall be credited to
25 this appropriation account.

1 **SECTION 378.** 20.445 (5) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.445 (5) (n) *Federal program aids and operations.* All moneys received from
3 the federal government, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the state
4 administration of continuing programs and for grants to independent living centers
5 under s. 47.02 (3m) (p) and all federal moneys received for the purchase of goods and
6 services under ch. 47 and for the purchase of vocational rehabilitation programs for
7 individuals and organizations, to be expended for the purposes specified. The
8 department shall, ~~in each fiscal year, transfer to the appropriation account under s.~~
9 ~~20.435 (7) (ke) \$600,000 of moneys received from the federal social security~~
10 ~~administration for reimbursement of grants to independent living centers.~~

11 **SECTION 379m.** 20.455 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (1) (d) and
12 amended to read:

13 20.505 (1) (d) *Special counsel.* ~~A sum sufficient~~ Biennially, the amounts in the
14 schedule, subject to the procedures established in ss. 5.05 (2m) (c) and 14.11 (2) (c),
15 for the compensation of special counsel appointed as provided in ss. 5.05 (2m) (c),
16 14.11 (2), and 321.42.

17 **SECTION 381.** 20.455 (2) (dq) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 381d.** 20.455 (2) (du) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.455 (2) (du) *Prerelease pilot program.* The amounts in the schedule to
20 transfer to the appropriation account under s. 20.410 (1) (ki) for a prerelease pilot
21 program for prisoners.

22 **SECTION 381r.** 20.455 (2) (du) of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act
23 (this act), is repealed.

24 **SECTION 381m.** 20.455 (2) (eg) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.455 (2) (eg) *Drug courts*. The amounts in the schedule to provide grants to
2 counties under s. 165.955.

3 **SECTION 382.** 20.455 (2) (gj) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (5) (gj) and
4 amended to read:

5 20.455 (5) (gj) *General operations; child pornography surcharge*. All moneys
6 received as part B of from any child pornography surcharge imposed under s. 973.042
7 for investigating offenses under s. 948.05 or 948.12 and for making grants under s.
8 165.93 (2) (a).

9 **SECTION 383.** 20.455 (2) (gr) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.455 (2) (gr) *Handgun purchaser record check; checks for licenses or*
11 *certifications to carry concealed weapons*. All moneys received as fee payments under
12 s. ss. 175.35 (2i), 175.49 (5m), and 175.60 (7) (c) and (d), (13), and (15) (b) 4. a. and
13 b. to provide services under s. ss. 175.35, 175.49, and 175.60.

14 **SECTION 384.** 20.455 (2) (gs) of the statutes is repealed.

15 **SECTION 385.** 20.455 (2) (gu) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 386.** 20.455 (2) (i) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.455 (2) (i) 8. The amount transferred to s. 20.505 (6) par. (kj) shall be the
18 amount in the schedule under s. 20.505 (6) par. (kj).

19 **SECTION 387.** 20.455 (2) (i) 13. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.455 (2) (i) 13. The amount transferred to s. 20.505 (6) (k) par. (ky) shall be
21 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.505 (6) (k) par. (ky).

22 **SECTION 388.** 20.455 (2) (jb) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.455 (2) (jb) *Crime laboratory equipment and supplies*. The amounts in the
24 schedule for the maintenance, repair, upgrading, and replacement costs of the
25 laboratory equipment, and for supplies used to maintain, repair, upgrade, and

1 replace that equipment, and for operating costs, in the state and regional crime
2 laboratories. All moneys transferred from par. (i) for the purpose of this
3 appropriation shall be credited to this appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3)
4 (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall be transferred to the
5 appropriation account under par. (i).

6 **SECTION 389.** 20.455 (2) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.455 (2) (kd) *Drug law enforcement, crime laboratories, and genetic evidence*
8 *activities.* The amounts in the schedule for activities relating to drug law
9 enforcement, drug law violation prosecution assistance, activities of the state and
10 regional crime laboratories, and for transferring to the appropriation account under
11 s. 20.475 (1) (km) the amounts in the schedule under s. 20.475 (1) (km). All moneys
12 transferred to this appropriation from the appropriation account under par. (Lm)
13 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
14 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
15 account under par. (Lm).

16 **SECTION 390.** 20.455 (2) (Lm) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.455 (2) (Lm) *Crime laboratories; deoxyribonucleic acid analysis.* All moneys
18 received from crime laboratories and drug law enforcement surcharges authorized
19 under s. 165.755 and deoxyribonucleic acid analysis surcharges authorized under s.
20 973.046 (1r) to provide deoxyribonucleic acid analysis, to administer s. 165.77, to pay
21 for the costs of mailing and materials under s. 165.76 for the submission of biological
22 specimens by the departments of corrections and health services and by county
23 sheriffs persons in charge of law enforcement and tribal law enforcement agencies,
24 and to transfer to the appropriation account under par. (kd) the amounts in the
25 schedule under par. (kd).

1 **SECTION 391.** 20.455 (5) (br) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.455 (5) (br) *Global positioning system tracking.* The amounts in the
3 schedule to provide grants for global positioning system tracking programs under s.
4 165.94.

5 **SECTION 392.** 20.455 (5) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 393.** 20.455 (5) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.455 (5) (g) *Crime victim and witness assistance surcharge, general services.*
8 The amounts in the schedule for purposes of ch. 950. All moneys received from any
9 crime victim and witness assistance surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1) that
10 are allocated to this appropriation account under s. 973.045 (2m) (b), all moneys
11 received from any crime victim and witness assistance surcharge authorized under
12 s. 973.045 or (1m), and all moneys received from any delinquency victim and witness
13 assistance surcharge authorized under s. 938.34 (8d) (a) shall be credited to this
14 appropriation account. The department of justice shall transfer from this
15 appropriation account to the appropriation account under par. (kj) the amounts in
16 the schedule under par. (kj).

17 **SECTION 394.** 20.455 (5) (gc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (5) (e) and
18 amended to read:

19 20.455 (5) (e) ~~*Crime victim and witness surcharge, sexual*~~ *Sexual assault victim*
20 *services.* All moneys received from any crime victim and witness assistance
21 surcharge authorized under s. 973.045 (1) that are allocated to this appropriation
22 account under s. 973.045 (2m) (a), The amounts in the schedule to provide grants for
23 sexual assault victim services under s. 165.93 and to administer the grant program.

24 **SECTION 395.** 20.455 (5) (kj) of the statutes is repealed.

25 **SECTION 396.** 20.455 (5) (kk) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 397.** 20.465 (3) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.465 (3) (am) *Worker's compensation for local unit of government volunteers.*

3 A sum sufficient to reimburse local units of government, as provided in s. 323.42 (4).

4 **SECTION 397m.** 20.475 (1) (em) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.475 (1) (em) *Salary adjustments.* The amounts in the schedule to fund the
6 costs of salary adjustments for deputy and assistant district attorneys provided
7 under s. 230.12 (10).

8 **SECTION 408.** 20.485 (2) (ac) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 409c.** 20.485 (2) (dm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.485 (2) (sm) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.485 (2) (sm) *Military funeral honors.* ~~Biennially, from the general fund, the~~
12 ~~amounts in the schedule~~ A sum sufficient to provide military funeral honors for
13 veterans under s. 45.60.

14 **SECTION 410.** 20.485 (2) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.485 (2) (km) *American Indian grants and tribal college tuition*
16 *reimbursements.* The amounts in the schedule for grants to American Indian tribes
17 and bands under s. 45.82 (4) and for the reimbursement of veterans for the cost of
18 *tuition at tribal colleges under s. 45.205 (2).* All moneys transferred from the
19 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 13m. shall be credited to this
20 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
21 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
22 20.505 (8) (hm).

23 **SECTION 411.** 20.485 (2) (rm) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.485 (2) (rm) *Veterans assistance ~~program~~ programs; fish and game vouchers.*

25 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for general program operations of the

1 veterans assistance program under s. 45.43 and, for grants under s. 45.03 (13) (j), and
2 for reimbursements to the department of natural resources under s. 29.1945 (2).

3 **SECTION 412.** 20.485 (2) (vm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.485 (2) (vm) *Assistance to needy veterans and veteran start-up businesses.*

5 The amounts in the schedule for aid payments under s. 45.40 and for the grant to
6 VETransfer, Inc., under s. 45.45.

7 **SECTION 413.** 20.485 (2) (vw) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.485 (2) (vw) *Payments to veterans organizations for claims service; grants*
9 *for the operation of Camp American Legion; grants to American Indian tribes and*
10 *bands.* The amounts in the schedule ~~to pay~~ for payments to veterans organizations
11 for claims services as prescribed in under s. 45.41 (2) and (3m), for grants to the
12 Wisconsin department of the American Legion under s. 45.41 (5) to operate Camp
13 American Legion, and for grants to American Indian tribes and bands under s. 45.82
14 (4).

15 **SECTION 413m.** 20.485 (2) (w) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 413m.** 20.490 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.490 (1) (k) *Blight elimination.* As a continuing appropriation, all moneys
18 transferred under 2013 Wisconsin Act (this act), sections 9214 (1L) and 9226 (1L),
19 to provide the grants under s. 234.47.

20 **SECTION 413m.** 20.505 (1) (dv) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.505 (1) (dv) *Reimbursement of businesses for assisting local governmental*
22 *units.* The amounts in the schedule for making the payments under s. 16.08 (3).

23 **SECTION 415g.** 20.505 (1) (fz) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.505 (1) (fz) *Administrative code and register subscription refunds.* A sum
2 sufficient to make the refunds to subscribers to the Wisconsin administrative code
3 and register authorized under 2013 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9127 (1r).

4 **SECTION 415h.** 20.505 (1) (fz) of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act
5 (this act), is repealed.

6 **SECTION 416.** 20.505 (1) (id) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.505 (1) (id) 2. The amount transferred to ~~sub. (6) (ki)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (ki) shall
8 be the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. (6) (ki)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (ki).

9 **SECTION 417.** 20.505 (1) (id) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.505 (1) (id) 3. The amount transferred to ~~sub. (6) (kb)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (kb) shall
11 be the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. (6) (kb)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (kb).

12 **SECTION 418.** 20.505 (1) (id) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.505 (1) (id) 4. The amount transferred to ~~sub. (6) (ke)~~ s. 20.455 (5) (ke) shall
14 be the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. (6) (ke)~~ s. 20.455 (5) (ke).

15 **SECTION 419.** 20.505 (1) (id) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.505 (1) (id) 5. The amount transferred to ~~sub. (6) (kn)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (kn) shall
17 be the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. (6) (kn)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (kn).

18 **SECTION 420.** 20.505 (1) (id) 5d. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.505 (1) (id) 5d. The amount transferred to ~~sub. (6) (ko)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (ko) shall
20 be the amount in the schedule under ~~sub. (6) (ko)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (ko).

21 **SECTION 420d.** 20.505 (1) (ie) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (1) (ub) and
22 amended to read:

23 20.505 (1) (ub) *Land.* ~~The~~ From the land information fund, all moneys received
24 by the department under s. 59.72 (5) (a), except moneys appropriated under par. (if),
25 for the land information program under s. 16.967 and for reviews of proposed

1 municipal incorporations and annexations by the department and for the purpose of
2 providing aids under s. 16.965.

3 **SECTION 420f.** 20.505 (1) (if) of the statutes is renumbered 20.505 (1) (ud) and
4 amended to read:

5 20.505 (1) (ud) *Comprehensive planning grants; ~~program-revenue land~~*
6 *information fund.* From the ~~moneys received by the department under s. 59.72 (5)~~
7 (a) land information fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide comprehensive
8 planning grants to local governments under s. 16.965 (2).

9 **SECTION 420g.** 20.505 (1) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.505 (1) (im) *Services to nonstate governmental units; entity contract.* The
11 amounts in the schedule to provide services and to repurchase inventory items that
12 are provided primarily to purchasers other than state agencies, to transfer to the
13 appropriation account under par. (kc) the amounts received from school districts
14 under s. 16.85 (15), and to contract with an entity under s. 153.05 (2m) (a). All
15 moneys received from the sale of services, other than services provided under ~~par.~~
16 pars. (ip) and (is), and inventory items which are provided primarily to purchasers
17 other than state agencies shall be credited to this appropriation account.

18 **SECTION 420r.** 20.505 (1) (ip) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.505 (1) (ip) *Information technology and communication services;*
20 *self-funded portal.* From the sources specified in ss. 16.972 (2) (b) and (c), 16.974 (2),
21 (2m), and (3), and 16.997 (2) (d) and (2g) (a) 3., to receive services through a
22 self-funded portal, the amounts in the schedule to be used for the purpose of
23 providing services to state agencies, state authorities, units of the federal
24 government, local governmental units, tribal schools, individuals, and entities in the
25 private sector through the self-funded portal.

1 **SECTION 421m.** 20.505 (1) (is) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.505 (1) (is) *Information technology and communications services; nonstate*
3 *entities.* From the sources specified in ss. 16.972 (2) (b) and (c), 16.974 (2) and (3),
4 and 16.997 (2) (d) and (2g) (a) 3., to provide computer, telecommunications, electronic
5 communications, and supercomputer services, but not ~~integrated business~~
6 ~~information enterprise resource planning~~ system services under s. 16.971 (2) (cf), to
7 state authorities, units of the federal government, local governmental units, tribal
8 schools, and entities in the private sector, the amounts in the schedule.

9 **SECTION 422.** 20.505 (1) (iv) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.505 (1) (iv) (title) ~~*Integrated business information*~~ *Enterprise resource*
11 *planning system; nonstate entities.*

12 **SECTION 423.** 20.505 (1) (kd) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.505 (1) (kd) (title) ~~*Integrated business information*~~ *Enterprise resource*
14 *planning system.*

15 **SECTION 424.** 20.505 (1) (ke) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.505 (1) (ke) *Telecommunications services; state agencies; veterans services.*

17 The amounts in the schedule to provide telecommunications services to state
18 agencies and to provide veterans services under s. 16.973 (9). All moneys received
19 from the provision of telecommunications services to state agencies under ss. 16.972
20 and, 16.973 ~~or under s., and~~ 16.997 (2) (d), other than moneys received and disbursed
21 under ~~s. ss.~~ ss. 20.225 (1) (kb) and 20.505 (1) (ip) and (kk), shall be credited to this
22 appropriation account.

23 **SECTION 425.** 20.505 (1) (kf) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.505 (1) (kf) *Procurement services.* For administration of the department's
25 procurement functions under subch. IV of ch. 16. All moneys received from state

1 agencies under s. 16.71 (6) for procurement services provided by the department to
2 the agencies and, from assessments for procurement savings realized by the agencies
3 receiving those services, and from agencies and vendors under s. 16.701 (1m) for
4 costs of the electronic procurement system under that section.

5 **SECTION 426m.** 20.505 (1) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.505 (1) (kk) *Information technology infrastructure services; interagency*
7 *transfers.* The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of funding positions,
8 equipment, and systems related to the provision of information technology
9 infrastructure services and transferred from an executive branch agency other than
10 the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System as permitted under s.
11 16.972 (3). All moneys received from executive branch agencies as required under
12 s. 16.972 (3) (d) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

13 **SECTION 427.** 20.505 (1) (kL) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.505 (1) (kL) *Printing, mail, communication, and information technology*
15 *services; agencies.* From the sources specified in ss. 16.971, 16.972, 16.973, and
16 16.974 (3), to provide printing, mail processing, electronic communications, and
17 information technology development, management, and processing services, but not
18 ~~integrated business information~~ enterprise resource planning system services under
19 s. 16.971 (2) (cf) or information technology infrastructure services under s. 16.972 (3),
20 to state agencies, the amounts in the schedule.

21 **SECTION 428.** 20.505 (1) (kp) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.505 (1) (kp) *Interagency assistance; justice information systems.* The
23 amounts in the schedule for the development and operation of automated justice
24 information systems under s. 16.971 (9). All moneys transferred from the

1 appropriation account under ~~sub. (6) (m)~~ s. 20.455 (2) (m) shall be credited to this
2 appropriation account.

3 **SECTION 429.** 20.505 (1) (qm) of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 430.** 20.505 (4) (er) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.505 (4) (er) *Service award program; state matching awards.* A sum
6 sufficient to make the payments required under s. 16.25 (3) (d). The amount
7 appropriated under this paragraph may not exceed ~~\$2,000,000~~ \$2,500,000 in a fiscal
8 year.

9 **SECTION 432.** 20.505 (5) (ka) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.505 (5) (ka) *Facility operations and maintenance; police and protection*
11 *functions.* The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of financing the costs of
12 operation of state-owned or operated facilities that are not funded from other
13 appropriations, including custodial and maintenance services; for minor projects; for
14 utilities, fuel, heat and air conditioning; for assessments levied by the department
15 under s. 16.847 (3) for costs incurred and savings generated at departmental
16 facilities; for facility design services provided to agencies under s. 16.849; and for
17 costs incurred under ss. 16.858 and 16.895 by or on behalf of the department; and for
18 police and protection functions under s. 16.84 (2) and (3). All moneys received from
19 state agencies for the operation of such facilities, from parking rental fees
20 established under s. 16.843 (2) (bm) and miscellaneous other sources, ~~all moneys~~
21 ~~received from assessments under s. 16.895, all moneys received for~~ from the
22 performance of gaming protection functions under s. 16.84 (3), and from the fees
23 assessed under s. 16.849, and all moneys transferred from the appropriation account
24 under s. 20.865 (2) (e) for this purpose shall be credited to this appropriation account.

25 **SECTION 433.** 20.505 (6) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 434.** 20.505 (6) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 435.** 20.505 (6) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (em) and
3 amended to read:

4 20.455 (2) (em) *Alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for persons who*
5 *use alcohol or other drugs; presentencing assessments.* The amounts in the schedule
6 for making grants to counties under s. ~~16.964 (12) (b) and entering into contracts~~
7 ~~under s. 16.964 (12) (j)~~ 165.95 (2).

8 **SECTION 436.** 20.505 (6) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (cr) and
9 amended to read:

10 20.455 (2) (cr) *Youth diversion.* The amounts in the schedule for youth
11 diversion services under s. ~~16.964 (8) (a) and (e)~~ 165.987 (1) and (3).

12 **SECTION 437.** 20.505 (6) (gj) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 438.** 20.505 (6) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (hm) and
14 amended to read:

15 20.455 (2) (hm) *Public safety interoperable communication system; general*
16 *usage fees.* The amounts in the schedule to operate a statewide public safety
17 interoperable communication system. All moneys received from users as fees under
18 s. ~~16.964 (15) (b) 2.~~ 165.25 (17) (b) 2. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

19 **SECTION 439.** 20.505 (6) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (gb) and
20 amended to read:

21 20.455 (2) (gb) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts and grants,
22 other than moneys received for and credited to the ~~appropriation accounts~~ another
23 appropriation account under ~~pars. (k) to (p)~~ this subsection, to carry out the purposes
24 for which made and received.

1 **SECTION 440.** 20.505 (6) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (ky) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.455 (2) (ky) *Law enforcement programs and youth diversion —*
4 *administration.* The amounts in the schedule for administering grants for law
5 enforcement assistance and for administering the youth diversion program under s.
6 ~~16.964 (8)~~ 165.987. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.
7 ~~20.455 (2)~~ par. (i) 13. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
8 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
9 shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i).

10 **SECTION 441.** 20.505 (6) (ka) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (ka) and
11 amended to read:

12 20.455 (2) (ka) *Public safety interoperable communication system; state fees.*
13 The amounts in the schedule to operate a statewide public safety interoperable
14 communication system. All moneys received from public safety agencies that are
15 state agencies as fees under s. ~~16.964 (15) (b) 1.~~ 165.25 (17) (b) 1. shall be credited
16 to this appropriation account.

17 **SECTION 442.** 20.505 (6) (kb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (kb) and
18 amended to read:

19 20.455 (2) (kb) *Law enforcement officer supplement grants.* The amounts in the
20 schedule to provide grants for uniformed law enforcement officers under s. ~~16.964 (5)~~
21 165.986. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under ~~sub. (1) (id)~~
22 ~~3.~~ s. 20.505 (1) (id) 3. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

23 **SECTION 443.** 20.505 (6) (ke) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (5) (ke) and
24 amended to read:

1 20.455 (5) (ke) *Child advocacy centers*. The amounts in the schedule for grants
2 to child advocacy centers under s. ~~16.964 (14)~~ 165.96. All moneys transferred from
3 the appropriation account under sub. ~~(1) (id) 4~~. s. 20.505 (1) (id) 4, shall be credited
4 to this appropriation account.

5 **SECTION 444.** 20.505 (6) (kf) of the statutes is renumbered 20.410 (1) (ke) and
6 amended to read:

7 20.410 (1) (ke) *American Indian reintegration program*. The amounts in the
8 schedule for the American Indian reintegration program under s. ~~16.964 (17)~~
9 301.073. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under sub. ~~(8) (hm)~~
10 ~~23~~. s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 23, shall be credited to this appropriation account.
11 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
12 shall revert to the appropriation account under sub. ~~(8) (hm)~~ s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

13 **SECTION 445.** 20.505 (6) (ki) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (ki) and
14 amended to read:

15 20.455 (2) (ki) *Interoperable communications system*. The amounts in the
16 schedule to operate a statewide public safety interoperable communication system.
17 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under sub. ~~(1) (id) 2~~. s. 20.505
18 (1) (id) 2, shall be credited to this appropriation account.

19 **SECTION 446.** 20.505 (6) (kj) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (kj) and
20 amended to read:

21 20.455 (2) (kj) *Youth diversion program*. The amounts in the schedule for youth
22 diversion services under s. ~~16.964 (8) (a) and (e)~~ 165.987 (1) and (3). All moneys
23 transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.455 (2) (i) 8~~. par. (i) 8, shall
24 be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the

1 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall be transferred to the
2 appropriation account under ~~s. 20.455 (2) (i) par. (i)~~.

3 **SECTION 447.** 20.505 (6) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 448.** 20.505 (6) (kn) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (kn) and
5 amended to read:

6 20.455 (2) (kn) *Alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for persons who*
7 *use alcohol or other drugs; justice information fee.* The amounts in the schedule for
8 administering and making grants to counties under s. ~~16.964 (12) (b)~~ 165.95 (2). All
9 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under ~~sub. (1) (id) 5.~~ s. 20.505 (1)
10 (id) 5. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

11 **SECTION 449.** 20.505 (6) (ko) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (ko) and
12 amended to read:

13 20.455 (2) (ko) *Wisconsin Justice Information Sharing Program justice*
14 *information sharing program.* The amounts in the schedule for the development and
15 operation of a justice information system. All moneys transferred from the
16 appropriation account under ~~sub. (1) (id) 5d.~~ s. 20.505 (1) (id) 5d. shall be credited to
17 this appropriation account.

18 **SECTION 450.** 20.505 (6) (ku) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (kv) and
19 amended to read:

20 20.455 (2) (kv) *Grants for substance abuse treatment programs for criminal*
21 *offenders.* All moneys received under s. 961.41 (5) (c) 2. or 973.043 for the purpose
22 of making grants to counties under s. ~~16.964 (12) (b)~~ and entering into contracts
23 under s. 16.964 (12) (j) 165.95 (2).

24 **SECTION 451.** 20.505 (6) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

25 **SECTION 452.** 20.505 (6) (mb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.465 (3) (mb).

1 **SECTION 453.** 20.505 (6) (n) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 454.** 20.505 (6) (p) of the statutes is repealed.

3 **SECTION 455.** 20.505 (7) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.505 (7) (title) HOUSING ASSISTANCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.

5 **SECTION 456.** 20.505 (7) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.505 (7) (k) *Sale of materials or services.* All moneys received from the sale
7 of materials or services related to housing assistance under ss. 16.301 to 16.315 to
8 the department or other state agencies, for the purpose of providing those materials
9 and services.

10 **SECTION 457.** 20.505 (7) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.505 (7) (m) *Federal aid; state operations.* All moneys received from the
12 federal government for state operations related to housing assistance under ss.
13 16.301 to 16.315, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes of
14 state operations.

15 **SECTION 458.** 20.505 (7) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.505 (7) (n) *Federal aid; local assistance.* All moneys received from the
17 federal government for local assistance related to housing assistance under ss.
18 16.301 to 16.315, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes of
19 providing local assistance.

20 **SECTION 459.** 20.505 (7) (o) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.505 (7) (o) *Federal aid; individuals and organizations.* All moneys received
22 from the federal government for aids to individuals and organizations related to
23 housing assistance under ss. 16.301 to 16.315, as authorized by the governor under
24 s. 16.54, for the purpose of providing aids to individuals and organizations.

25 **SECTION 460.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 23. of the statutes is amended to read:

, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act (this act),

1 20.505 (8) (hm) 23. The amount transferred to sub. ~~(6) (kf)~~ s. 20.410 (1) (ke)
2 shall be the amount in the schedule under sub. ~~(6) (kf)~~ s. 20.410 (1) (ke).

3 SECTION 461. 20.505 (8) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.505 (8) (j) *General program operations; raffles and crane games.* The
5 amounts in the schedule for general program operations relating to raffles under
6 subchs. II and VIII of ch. 563 and relating to crane games under ch. 564. All moneys
7 received by the department of administration under ss. 563.92 (2); and 563.98 (1g)
8 and ~~564.02 (2)~~ shall be credited to this appropriation account.

9 *ANK slet* SECTION 461pg. 20.515 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.515 (1) (cm) *Actuarial study of state employee health insurance coverage.*
11 The amounts in the schedule to pay for the actuarial study under 2013 Wisconsin Act
12 (this act), section 9112 (3q).

13 *ANK* SECTION 461pr. 20.515 (1) (cm) of the statutes is repealed.

14 SECTION 462. 20.515 (1) (tm) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.515 (1) (tm) *Health savings account plan.* All moneys deposited in the public
16 employee trust fund relating to the establishment and operation of health savings
17 accounts under s. 40.515 to be used for the payment of expenses relating to health
18 savings accounts.

19 SECTION 463. 20.550 (1) (em) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.550 (1) (em) *Salary adjustments.* The amounts in the schedule to fund the
21 costs of the salary adjustments for assistant state public defenders under s. 230.12
22 (11).

23 SECTION 463d. 20.566 (2) (ga) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.566 (2) (ga) *Commercial property assessment.* As a continuing
2 appropriation, all moneys received under s. 70.855 (4), for the administration of the
3 commercial property assessments under s. 70.855.

4 **SECTION 463d.** 20.566 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.566 (4) UNCLAIMED PROPERTY PROGRAM. (a) *Unclaimed property; contingency*
6 *appropriation.* A sum sufficient to pay claims under ss. 177.24 to 177.26 and 863.39
7 (3). Money may be paid under this paragraph only if sufficient funds are not
8 available under par. (j).

9 (j) *Unclaimed property; claims.* All moneys received under ss. 177.23 (2),
10 852.01 (3), 863.37 (2), and 863.39 to pay claims under ss. 177.24 to 177.26 and 863.39
11 (3), to transfer the amounts appropriated under par. (k), and for promotional
12 activities for the unclaimed property program under s. 20.585 (1) (k) as specified in
13 s. 14.58 (4).

14 (k) *Unclaimed property; administrative expenses.* From moneys transferred
15 from the appropriation account under par. (j), the amounts in the schedule for the
16 administrative expenses incurred in administering ch. 177.

17 **SECTION 463h.** 20.585 (1) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 463p.** 20.585 (1) (j) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 463t.** 20.585 (1) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.585 (1) (k) *Unclaimed property; administrative Administrative expenses.*
21 From moneys transferred from the appropriation account under ~~par. s. 20.566 (4) (j),~~
22 the amounts in the schedule for the ~~administrative expenses incurred in~~
23 ~~administering promotion of the unclaimed property program under~~ ch. 177.

24 **SECTION 463s.** 20.835 (2) (do) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.835 (2) (do) *Farmland preservation credit, 2010 and beyond.* The amounts
2 ~~in the schedule A sum sufficient~~ to pay the aggregate claims approved under s.
3 71.613 (2).

4 **SECTION 464.** 20.835 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.835 (3) (b) *School levy tax credit and first dollar credit.* A sum sufficient to
6 make the payments under s. 79.10 (4) and (5m), ~~to the extent that the payments are~~
7 ~~not paid under par. (qb).~~

8 **SECTION 465.** 20.835 (3) (qb) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 466.** 20.855 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.855 (1) (f) *Payment of fees to financial institutions.* A sum sufficient to pay
11 fees to financial institutions relating to the investment of moneys in the general fund
12 in the state investment fund, other than moneys in program revenue appropriation
13 accounts under s. 20.285, that are not otherwise paid from earnings from the
14 investment of the moneys.

15 **SECTION 467m.** 20.855 (4) (fr) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.855 (4) (fr) *Transfer to transportation fund; disaster damage aids.* From the
17 general fund, in the 2nd fiscal year of each fiscal biennium, to be transferred to the
18 transportation fund, a sum sufficient in an amount equal to the amount calculated
19 under s. 86.34 (7).

20 **SECTION 467.** 20.855 (4) (gd) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.855 (4) (gd) *American Red Cross, Badger Chapter.* As a continuing
22 appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated under s. 71.10 (5k) (b),
23 the net amount certified under s. 71.10 (5k) (h) 3. for the Badger Chapter of the
24 American Red Cross for its Wisconsin Disaster Relief Fund.

25 **SECTION 468.** 20.855 (7) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 476.** 20.865 (2) (i) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.865 (2) (i) (title) ~~Integrated business information~~ Enterprise resource
3 planning system; program revenues.

4 **SECTION 477.** 20.865 (2) (r) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.865 (2) (r) (title) ~~Integrated business information~~ Enterprise resource
6 planning system; segregated revenues.

7 **SECTION 478.** 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.866 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient from moneys
9 appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b) and (s), 20.190 (1)
10 (c), (d), (i), and (j), 20.225 (1) (c) and (i), 20.245 (1) (e) and (j), 20.250 (1) (c) and (e),
11 20.255 (1) (d), 20.285 (1) (d), (je), and (gj), 20.320 (1) (c) and (t) and (2) (c), 20.370 (7)
12 (aa), (ac), (ad), (ag), (aq), (ar), (at), (au), (bq), (br), (cb), (cc), (cd), (cg), (cq), (cr), (cs),
13 (ct), (ea), (eq), and (er), 20.395 (6) (af), (aq), (ar), and (au), 20.410 (1) (e), (ec), and (ko)
14 and (3) (e), 20.435 (2) (ee), 20.465 (1) (d), 20.485 (1) (f) and (~~go~~) (rg), (3) (t) and (4) (qm),
15 20.505 (4) (es), (et), (ha), and (hb) and (5) (c), (g), and (kc), 20.855 (8) (a), and 20.867
16 (1) (a) and (b) and (3) (a), (b), (bb), (bc), (bd), (be), (bf), (bg), (bh), (bi), (bj), (~~bk~~), (bL),
17 (bm), (bn), (bp), (bq), (br), (bu), (bv), (cb), (cd), (cf), (ch), (cj), (g), (h), (i), (kd), and (q)
18 for the payment of principal, interest, premium due, if any, and payment due, if any,
19 under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a)
20 relating to any public debt contracted under subchs. I and IV of ch. 18.

21 **SECTION 478d.** 20.866 (2) (s) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (s) *University of Wisconsin; academic facilities.* (intro.) From the
23 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University
24 of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university
25 academic educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The state may

1 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$2,016,636,300~~ \$2,255,401,100 for
2 this purpose. Of this amount:

3 **SECTION 478t.** 20.866 (2) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (t) *University of Wisconsin; self-amortizing facilities.* From the
5 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University
6 of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university
7 self-amortizing educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The
8 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$2,342,774,900~~
9 \$2,718,606,300 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$4,500,000 is allocated only for the
10 University of Wisconsin–Madison indoor practice facility for athletic programs and
11 only at the time that ownership of the facility is transferred to the state.

12 **SECTION 478m.** 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.866 (2) (ta) *Natural resources; Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson*
14 *stewardship 2000 program.* From the capital improvement fund a sum sufficient for
15 the Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.
16 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$1,198,000,000~~
17 \$1,134,500,000 for this program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k),
18 (5) and (5m), the amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), under this
19 paragraph may not exceed \$46,000,000 in fiscal year 2000–01, may not exceed
20 \$46,000,000 in fiscal year 2001–02, may not exceed \$60,000,000 in each fiscal year
21 beginning with fiscal year 2002–03 and ending with fiscal year 2009–10, may not
22 exceed \$86,000,000 in fiscal year 2010–11, and may not exceed \$60,000,000 in each
23 fiscal year beginning with fiscal year 2011–12 and, may not exceed \$60,000,000 in
24 fiscal year 2012–13, may not exceed \$47,500,000 in fiscal year 2013–14, may not
25 exceed \$54,500,000 in fiscal year 2014–15, may not exceed \$54,500,000 in fiscal year

1 2015–16, and may not exceed \$50,000,000 in each fiscal year beginning with fiscal
2 year 2016–17 and ending with fiscal year 2019–20.

3 **SECTION 478v.** 20.866 (2) (tc) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (tc) *Clean water fund program.* From the capital improvement fund,
5 a sum sufficient for the purposes of s. 281.57 (10m) and (10r) and to be transferred
6 to the environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean water fund
7 program under ss. 281.58 and 281.59. The state may contract public debt in an
8 amount not to exceed ~~\$783,743,200~~ \$740,843,200 for this purpose. Of this amount,
9 the amount needed to meet the requirements for state deposits under 33 USC 1382
10 is allocated for those deposits. Of this amount, \$8,250,000 is allocated to fund the
11 minority business development and training program under s. 200.49 (2) (b).
12 Moneys from this appropriation account may be expended for the purposes of s.
13 281.57 (10m) and (10r) only in the amount by which the department of natural
14 resources and the department of administration determine that moneys available
15 under par. (tn) are insufficient for the purposes of s. 281.57 (10m) and (10r).

16 **SECTION 479.** 20.866 (2) (td) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.866 (2) (td) *Safe drinking water loan program.* From the capital
18 improvement fund, a sum sufficient to be transferred to the environmental
19 improvement fund for the safe drinking water loan program under s. 281.61. The
20 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$54,800,000~~ \$60,200,000
21 for this purpose.

22 **SECTION 480.** 20.866 (2) (tf) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.866 (2) (tf) *Natural resources; nonpoint source.* From the capital
24 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to fund
25 nonpoint source water pollution abatement projects under s. 281.65 (4c) and (4e).

1 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$25,000,000
2 \$32,000,000 for this purpose.

3 **SECTION 481.** 20.866 (2) (th) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (th) *Natural resources; urban nonpoint source cost-sharing.* From
5 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural
6 resources to provide cost-sharing grants for urban nonpoint source water pollution
7 abatement and storm water management projects under s. 281.66, to provide
8 municipal flood control and riparian restoration cost-sharing grants under s.
9 281.665, and to make the grant under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9135 (1i). The
10 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$41,900,000~~ \$46,900,000
11 for this purpose. Of this amount, \$500,000 is allocated in fiscal biennium 2001–03
12 for dam rehabilitation grants under s. 31.387.

13 **SECTION 482.** 20.866 (2) (ti) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.866 (2) (ti) *Natural resources; contaminated sediment removal.* From the
15 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources
16 to fund removal of contaminated sediment under s. 281.87. The state may contract
17 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$27,000,000~~ \$32,000,000 for this purpose.

18 **SECTION 482d.** 20.866 (2) (tk) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.866 (2) (tk) *Natural resources; environmental segregated fund supported*
20 *administrative facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for
21 the department of natural resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or
22 improve natural resource administrative office, laboratory, equipment storage and
23 maintenance facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to
24 exceed ~~\$11,535,200~~ \$19,969,200 for this purpose.

25 **SECTION 482h.** 20.866 (2) (tu) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.866 (2) (tu) *Natural resources; segregated revenue supported facilities.* From
2 the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural
3 resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve natural resource
4 administrative office, laboratory, equipment storage or maintenance facilities and to
5 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve state recreation facilities and state
6 fish hatcheries. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
7 ~~\$90,100,500~~ \$102,365,300 for this purpose.

8 **SECTION 482p.** 20.866 (2) (tv) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.866 (2) (tv) *Natural resources; general fund supported administrative*
10 *facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department
11 of natural resources to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve natural
12 resource administrative office, laboratory, equipment, storage or maintenance
13 facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$11,410,200~~
14 \$16,514,100 for this purpose.

15 **SECTION 483.** 20.866 (2) (tx) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (tx) *Natural resources; dam safety projects.* From the capital
17 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of natural resources to
18 provide financial assistance to counties, cities, villages, towns, and public inland
19 lake protection and rehabilitation districts for dam safety projects under s. 31.385.
20 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$13,500,000~~
21 \$17,500,000 for this purpose.

22 **SECTION 484.** 20.866 (2) (uup) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.866 (2) (uup) *Transportation; ~~Marquette interchange, zoo interchange,~~*
24 *~~southeast rehabilitation projects, southeast megaprojects, and I-94 north-south~~*
25 *~~corridor reconstruction high-cost bridge projects.~~* From the capital improvement

1 fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to fund the Marquette
2 interchange reconstruction project under s. 84.014, as provided under s. 84.555, the
3 reconstruction of the I 94 north-south corridor and the zoo interchange, as provided
4 under s. 84.555 (1m), and southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s.
5 84.0145, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m), and high-cost state highway bridge
6 projects under s. 84.017, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m). The state may contract
7 public debt in an amount not to exceed \$704,750,000 for these purposes. In addition,
8 the state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$107,000,000 for the
9 reconstruction of the Zoo interchange and I 94 north-south corridor, as provided
10 under s. 84.555 (1m), as southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s. 84.0145,
11 and in an amount not to exceed \$200,000,000 for high-cost state highway bridge
12 projects under s. 84.017, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m).

13 **SECTION 485.** 20.866 (2) (uur) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.866 (2) (uur) *Transportation; state highway rehabilitation projects,*
15 *southeast megaprojects.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the
16 department of transportation to fund state highway rehabilitation projects, as
17 provided under s. 84.95, and southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s.
18 84.0145, as provided under s. 84.555 (1m). The state may contract public debt in an
19 amount not to exceed \$250,000,000 for ~~this purpose~~ these purposes. In addition, the
20 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$50 million for ~~this purpose~~
21 these purposes. In addition, the state may contract public debt in an amount not to
22 exceed \$204,712,200 for ~~this purpose~~ these purposes. In addition, the state may
23 contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$115,351,500 for ~~this purpose~~ these
24 purposes. In addition, the state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed

1 \$200,000,000 for southeast Wisconsin freeway megaprojects under s. 84.0145, as
2 provided under s. 84.555 (1m).

3 **SECTION 486.** 20.866 (2) (uv) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (uv) *Transportation, harbor improvements.* From the capital
5 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to provide
6 grants for harbor improvements. The state may contract public debt in an amount
7 not to exceed ~~\$76,800,000~~ \$92,700,000 for this purpose.

8 **SECTION 487.** 20.866 (2) (uw) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.866 (2) (uw) *Transportation; rail acquisitions and improvements.* From the
10 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of transportation to
11 acquire railroad property under ss. 85.08 (2) (L) and 85.09; and to provide grants and
12 loans for rail property acquisitions and improvements under s. 85.08 (4m) (c) and (d).
13 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$156,500,000~~
14 \$208,500,000 for these purposes.

15 **SECTION 487d.** 20.866 (2) (ux) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (ux) *Corrections; correctional facilities.* From the capital
17 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of corrections to acquire,
18 construct, develop, enlarge or improve adult and juvenile correctional facilities. The
19 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$840,602,600~~
20 \$875,075,600 for this purpose.

21 **SECTION 487h.** 20.866 (2) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (v) *Health services; mental health and secure treatment facilities.*
23 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of health
24 services to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or extend mental health and secure

1 treatment facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
2 ~~\$174,395,800~~ \$181,108,800 for this purpose.

3 **SECTION 488.** 20.866 (2) (we) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (we) *Agriculture; soil and water.* From the capital improvement
5 fund, a sum sufficient for the department of agriculture, trade and consumer
6 protection to provide for soil and water resource management under s. 92.14. The
7 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$47,075,000~~ \$54,075,000
8 for this purpose.

9 **SECTION 488m.** 20.866 (2) (ws) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.866 (2) (ws) *Administration; energy conservation projects; capital*
11 *improvement fund.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the
12 department of administration to provide funding to agencies, as defined in s. 16.70
13 (1e), for energy conservation construction projects at state facilities under the
14 jurisdiction of the agencies pursuant to s. 16.847 (2). The state may contract public
15 debt in an amount not exceeding ~~\$180,000,000~~ \$200,000,000 for this purpose.

16 **SECTION 489.** 20.866 (2) (xm) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.866 (2) (xm) *Building commission; refunding tax-supported and*
18 *self-amortizing general obligation debt.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum
19 sufficient to refund the whole or any part of any unpaid indebtedness used to finance
20 tax-supported or self-amortizing facilities. In addition to the amount that may be
21 contracted under par. (xe), the state may contract public debt in an amount not to
22 exceed ~~\$1,775,000,000~~ \$3,785,000,000 for this purpose. Such indebtedness shall be
23 construed to include any premium and interest payable with respect thereto. Debt
24 incurred by this paragraph shall be repaid under the appropriations providing for
25 the retirement of public debt incurred for tax-supported and self-amortizing

1 facilities in proportional amounts to the purposes for which the debt was refinanced.
2 No moneys may be expended under this paragraph unless the true interest costs to
3 the state can be reduced by the expenditure and the annual principal payment costs
4 on any public debt that is contracted under this paragraph does not exceed the
5 annual principal payment costs on any public debt that is refinanced under this
6 paragraph in any year.

7 **SECTION 489b.** 20.866 (2) (y) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.866 (2) (y) *Building commission; housing state departments and agencies.*

9 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for
10 the purpose of housing state departments and agencies. The state may contract
11 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$623,237,800~~ \$820,767,100 for this purpose.

12 **SECTION 489c.** 20.866 (2) (z) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.866 (2) (z) *Building commission; other public purposes.* (intro.) From the
14 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for relocation
15 assistance and capital improvements for other public purposes authorized by law but
16 not otherwise specified in this chapter. The state may contract public debt in an
17 amount not to exceed ~~\$2,298,171,700~~ \$2,484,671,700 for this purpose. Of this
18 amount:

19 **SECTION 489d.** 20.866 (2) (zbb) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.866 (2) (zbb) *Norskedalen Nature and Heritage Center.* From the capital
21 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant
22 to the Norskedalen Nature and Heritage Center for the development of the site as
23 described in s. 13.48 (39o). The state may contract public debt in an amount not to
24 exceed \$1,048,300 for this purpose.

25 **SECTION 489e.** 20.866 (2) (zbe) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.866 (2) (zbe) *Dane County; livestock facilities.* From the capital
2 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant
3 to Dane County for the construction of facilities as described in s. 13.48 (39L). The
4 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$9,000,000 for this
5 purpose.

6 **SECTION 489f.** 20.866 (2) (zbf) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.866 (2) (zbf) *K I Convention Center.* From the capital improvement fund, a
8 sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant to the city of Green Bay
9 for the expansion of the facility as described in s. 13.48 (39m). The state may contract
10 public debt in an amount not to exceed \$2,000,000 for this purpose.

11 **SECTION 489g.** 20.866 (2) (zbk) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.866 (2) (zbk) *Medical College of Wisconsin; community medical education*
13 *facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building
14 commission to provide a grant to the Medical College of Wisconsin for the remodel,
15 development, and renovation of the facilities as described in s. 13.48 (39k). The state
16 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$7,384,300 for this purpose.

17 **SECTION 489h.** 20.866 (2) (zbL) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.866 (2) (zbL) *Family justice center.* From the capital improvement fund, a
19 sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant to the Children's
20 Hospital of Wisconsin for the construction of a facility as described in s. 13.48 (39i).
21 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$10,625,000 for this
22 purpose.

23 **SECTION 489i.** 20.866 (2) (z bq) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.866 (2) (z bq) *Wisconsin Maritime Center of Excellence.* From the capital
25 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant

1 to the Marinette County Association for Business and Industry, Inc., for the
2 construction of the facility as described in s. 13.48 (39n). The state may contract
3 public debt in an amount not to exceed \$5,000,000 for this purpose.

4 **SECTION 489j.** 20.866 (2) (zbu) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.866 (2) (zbu) *Domestic Abuse Intervention Services, Inc.* From the capital
6 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant
7 to Domestic Abuse Intervention Services, Inc., for the construction and remodel of
8 a facility as described in s. 13.48 (39j). The state may contract public debt in an
9 amount not to exceed \$560,000 for this purpose.

10 **SECTION 489k.** 20.866 (2) (zg) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.866 (2) (zg) *Historical society; museum facility.* From the capital
12 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to acquire and remodel
13 a museum facility. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
14 ~~\$14,384,400~~ \$19,384,400 for this purpose.

15 **SECTION 489L.** 20.866 (2) (zj) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.866 (2) (zj) *Military affairs; armories and military facilities.* From the
17 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of military affairs to
18 acquire, construct, develop, enlarge, or improve armories and other military
19 facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$42,667,900~~
20 \$46,272,700 for this purpose.

21 **SECTION 489Lm.** 20.866 (2) (zp) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.866 (2) (zp) *Veterans affairs; self-amortizing facilities.* From the capital
23 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department of veterans affairs to acquire,
24 construct, develop, enlarge or improve facilities at state veterans homes. The state

1 may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$43,840,800~~ \$51,347,100 for this
2 purpose.

3 **SECTION 489m.** 20.866 (2) (zz) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.866 (2) (zz) *State fair park board; self-amortizing facilities.* From the
5 capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the state fair park board to acquire,
6 construct, develop, enlarge, or improve facilities at the state fair park in West Allis.
7 The state may contract public debt not to exceed ~~\$53,437,100~~ \$53,687,100 for this
8 purpose.

9 **SECTION 489n.** 20.867 (3) (bL) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.867 (3) (bL) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates; family justice center.*
11 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
12 interest costs incurred in financing the construction of a facility, as described in s.
13 13.48 (39i), to make the payments determined by the building commission under s.
14 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in
15 financing the project, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary
16 arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

17 **SECTION 489o.** 20.867 (3) (cb) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.867 (3) (cb) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates; Domestic Abuse*
19 *Intervention Services, Inc.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
20 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction and
21 remodel of a facility, as described in s. 13.48 (39j), to make the payments determined
22 by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the
23 proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments
24 under an agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

25 **SECTION 489p.** 20.867 (3) (cd) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.867 (3) (cd) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; K I Convention*
2 *Center*. A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
3 and interest costs incurred in financing the expansion of the facility as described in
4 s. 13.48 (39m), to make the payments determined by the building commission under
5 s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in
6 financing the project, and to make payments under an agreement or ancillary
7 arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

8 **SECTION 489q.** 20.867 (3) (cf) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.867 (3) (cf) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Dane County;*
10 *livestock facilities*. A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
11 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of facilities as
12 described in s. 13.48 (39L), to make the payments determined by the building
13 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
14 obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments under an
15 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

16 **SECTION 489r.** 20.867 (3) (ch) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.867 (3) (ch) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Wisconsin Maritime*
18 *Center of Excellence*. A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
19 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of the facility
20 as described in s. 13.48 (39n), to make the payments determined by the building
21 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
22 obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments under an
23 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

24 **SECTION 489s.** 20.867 (3) (cj) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.867 (3) (cj) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Norskedalen Nature*
2 *and Heritage Center.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
3 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the development of the site as
4 described in s. 13.48 (39o), to make the payments determined by the building
5 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
6 obligations incurred in financing the project, and to make payments under an
7 agreement or ancillary arrangement entered into under s. 18.06 (8) (a).

8 **SECTION 490m.** 20.909 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.909 (2) **ESCHEATED PROPERTY.** The ~~state treasurer~~ secretary of revenue may
10 sell either at public or private sale any personal property turned over to the ~~treasurer~~
11 secretary as an escheat. The proceeds of any such sale shall become a part of the
12 school fund, and shall be subject to refund as specified by the provision of law
13 pursuant to which the property escheated.

14 **SECTION 491.** 20.921 (1) (a) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.921 (1) (a) 6. Payment into a health savings account established for that
16 officer or employee under s. 40.515.

17 **SECTION 492.** 20.923 (4) (a) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 493.** 20.923 (4) (a) 4. of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 494.** 20.923 (4) (c) 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.923 (4) (c) 1m. Administration, department of: regional directors of
21 intergovernmental affairs.

22 **SECTION 495.** 20.923 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.923 (4) (c) 5. Justice, department of: executive director of the office of crime
24 victim services.

25 **SECTION 496.** 20.923 (6) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.923 (6) (e) Law library, state: librarian, assistant librarian, clerical and
2 expert assistants.

3 **SECTION 497.** 20.923 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.923 (9) ~~EXECUTIVE~~ ASSISTANT DEPUTY SECRETARY AND EXECUTIVE ASSISTANTS.

5 Salaries for assistant deputy secretaries and executive assistants appointed under
6 ss. 15.05 (3) and 15.06 (4m) shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary for
7 an assistant deputy secretary or an executive assistant appointed under s. 15.05 (3)
8 or 15.06 (4m), other than the salary for the executive assistant to the director of the
9 technical college system, may not exceed the maximum of the salary range 2 ranges
10 below the salary range for the executive salary group to which the department or
11 agency head is assigned. The position of administrative assistant to the lieutenant
12 governor shall be treated as are executive assistants for pay purposes under this
13 subsection. The salary for the executive assistant appointed under s. 230.04 (16)
14 shall be set by the appointing authority. The salary for that position may not exceed
15 the maximum of the salary range 2 ranges below the salary range for the executive
16 salary group to which the appointing authority is assigned.

17 **SECTION 500p.** 23.09 (18m) of the statutes is created to read:

18 23.09 (18m) NATIONAL FOREST INCOME. If the governor designates the
19 department under s. 16.54 (2) to distribute moneys received by the state as national
20 forest income under 16 USC 500, the department shall distribute the moneys to
21 school districts that contain national forest lands within their boundaries. The
22 distribution to each school district shall be in proportion to the national forest
23 acreage in each school district.

24 **SECTION 500m.** 23.09 (27) of the statutes is created to read:

1 23.09 (27) SUMMER TRIBAL YOUTH PROGRAM. The department may, in partnership
2 with any of the federally recognized American Indian tribes or bands domiciled in
3 this state, establish a summer program that provides members of the tribe or band
4 who are 13 to 19 years of age with an opportunity to work on projects related to the
5 conservation of natural resources. The department may not provide funding that
6 exceeds 50 percent of the eligible program costs. The tribe or band shall be
7 responsible for the remainder of those costs.

8 **SECTION 500m.** 23.0917 (3) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 23.0917 (3) (br) Beginning with fiscal year 2010–11 and ending with fiscal year
10 2019–20, in obligating moneys under the subprogram for land acquisition, the
11 department shall set aside in each fiscal year ~~not less than~~ \$12,000,000 that may be
12 obligated only to provide for grants awarded to nonprofit conservation organizations
13 under s. 23.096.

14 **SECTION 500p.** 23.0917 (3) (bt) of the statutes is created to read:

15 23.0917 (3) (bt) In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land
16 acquisition, the department shall set aside the following amounts to be obligated
17 only for the department to acquire land and to provide grants to counties under s.
18 23.0953:

19 1. For each fiscal year beginning with 2013–14 and ending with fiscal year
20 2015–16, \$20,000,000.

21 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2016–17 and ending with fiscal year
22 2019–20, \$23,000,000.

23 **SECTION 501m.** 23.0917 (3) (dm) 6g. of the statutes is created to read:

24 23.0917 (3) (dm) 6g. For each fiscal year beginning with 2013–14 and ending
25 with fiscal year 2015–16, \$32,000,000.

1 **SECTION 506.** 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. For each fiscal year beginning with ~~2013–14~~ 2016–17 and
3 ending with fiscal year 2019–20, ~~\$42,500,000~~ \$36,000,000.

4 **SECTION 507m.** 23.0917 (4) (c) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

5 23.0917 (4) (c) 5. Moneys for all–terrain vehicle, utility terrain vehicle, and
6 snowmobile projects as provided in ss. 23.33 (9) (bd) and 350.12 (4) (b).

7 **SECTION 507.** 23.0917 (4) (cm) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

8 23.0917 (4) (cm) 4. Infrastructure improvements to the Kettle Moraine Springs
9 fish hatchery. This subdivision does not apply after June 30, 2017.

10 **SECTION 508.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. c. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. c. For ~~each~~ fiscal year beginning with ~~2013–14~~ and ending
12 with fiscal year 2019–20, ~~\$15,000,000~~, \$13,000,000.

13 **SECTION 509.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. d. of the statutes is created to read:

14 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. d. For fiscal years 2014–15 and 2015–16, \$20,000,000 in
15 each fiscal year.

16 **SECTION 509c.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. of the statutes is created to read:

17 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. For each fiscal year beginning with 2016–17 and ending
18 with fiscal year 2019–20, \$11,500,000.

19 **SECTION 509g.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 2p. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 23.0917 (4) (d) 2p. ~~Beginning with~~ In fiscal year ~~years~~ 2011–2012 and ending
21 with fiscal year 2019–20 2012–13, the department may obligate not more than
22 \$8,000,000 in each fiscal year for local assistance.

23 **SECTION 509j.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. of the statutes is created to read:

1 23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. Beginning with fiscal year 2013–14 and ending with fiscal
2 year 2019–20, the department shall obligate \$6,000,000 in each fiscal year for local
3 assistance.

4 **SECTION 509k.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. of the statutes is renumbered 23.0917 (4) (d)
5 3. (intro.) and amended to read:

6 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. (intro.) The department shall obligate at least \$3,500,000 in
7 each fiscal year the following amounts for property development.:

8 **SECTION 509L.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. of the statutes is created to read:

9 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. Beginning with fiscal year 2013–14 and ending with fiscal
10 year 2015–16, \$7,000,000.

11 **SECTION 509m.** 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. b. of the statutes is created to read:

12 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. b. Beginning with fiscal year 2016–17 and ending with fiscal
13 year 2019–20, \$5,500,000.

14 **SECTION 509r.** 23.0917 (5g) of the statutes is renumbered 23.0917 (5g) (a) and
15 amended to read:

16 23.0917 (5g) (a) If Except as provided in par. (b), if for a given fiscal year, the
17 department obligates an amount from the moneys appropriated under s. 20.866 (2)
18 (ta) for a subprogram under sub. (3) or (4) that is less than the annual bonding
19 authority under that subprogram for that given fiscal year, the department may not
20 obligate the unobligated amount in subsequent fiscal years. This subsection applies
21 beginning with fiscal year 2011–12 and ending with fiscal year 2019–20.

22 **SECTION 509t.** 23.0917 (5g) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

23 23.0917 (5g) (b) If in a given fiscal year beginning with fiscal year 2013–14 the
24 amount that the department obligates from the moneys appropriated under s. 20.866
25 (2) (ta) to provide grants to nonprofit conservation organizations under s. 23.096 is

1 less than the amount set aside for that purpose under sub. (3) (br) in that fiscal year,
2 the department may obligate the unobligated amount in the next fiscal year but only
3 for the purpose of awarding a grant under s. 23.0953 to a county for the acquisition
4 of land for a county forest under s. 28.11.

5 **SECTION 509u.** 23.0917 (6m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 23.0917 (6m) (c) The procedures under par. (a) apply only to an amount for a
7 project or activity that exceeds \$250,000, except as provided in pars. (d), (dg), and
8 (dm).

9 **SECTION 509v.** 23.0917 (6m) (dg) of the statutes is created to read:

10 23.0917 (6m) (dg) 1. Notwithstanding sub. (1) (d), in this paragraph, “land”
11 means land in fee simple.

12 2. The procedures under par. (a) apply to any acquisition of land by the
13 department under this section, regardless of the amount obligated for the
14 acquisition, if at the time that the amount is obligated the amount of land owned by
15 this state that is under the department’s jurisdiction exceeds 1.9 million acres.

16 **SECTION 509w.** 23.0917 (6m) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 23.0917 (6m) (e) This subsection does not apply to moneys obligated for the
18 purpose of property development as described under sub. (4) ~~or~~, to moneys obligated
19 for land acquired by the department under s. 24.59 (1), or to moneys obligated for the
20 acquisition of land for which the approval of the joint committee on finance is
21 required under sub. (8) (g) 3.

22 **SECTION 509x.** 23.0917 (8) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

23 23.0917 (8) (f) 1. Notwithstanding sub. (1) (d), in this paragraph, “land” means
24 land in fee simple.

1 2. Beginning with fiscal year 2013–14, of the amount set aside for a given fiscal
2 year under sub. (3) (bt), not more than one–third of that amount may be obligated
3 for the purpose of the acquisition of land by the department.

4 **SECTION 509y.** 23.0917 (8) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

5 23.0917 (8) (g) 1. In this paragraph, “project boundary” means the boundary
6 of a project established by the department on or before May 1, 2013.

7 2. Except as provided in subd. 3., beginning with fiscal year 2013–14, the
8 department may not obligate any moneys from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2)
9 (ta) for the department to acquire land that is outside of a project boundary.

10 3. The department may obligate moneys from the appropriation under s. 20.866
11 (2) (ta) for the department to acquire land that is outside of a project boundary if the
12 joint committee on finance approves the land acquisition. A land acquisition is
13 approved by the joint committee on finance under this subdivision if 12 members of
14 the joint committee on finance vote to approve the land acquisition.

15 **SECTION 509g.** 23.115 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 23.115 (1) The department shall designate trails, campgrounds, picnic areas,
17 and other special use areas ~~for~~ located on property under its control. ~~These~~ The
18 department may designate roads located on property under its control. ~~The~~
19 designated roads, trails, campgrounds, picnic areas, and other special use areas shall
20 be ~~designated~~ shown on maps available at the department’s district office, on a sign
21 outside the office on the property or on signs placed by the designated roads, trails,
22 campgrounds, picnic areas or other use areas at the option of the department.

23 **SECTION 509m.** 23.115 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

24 23.115 (4) Subsection (2) does not apply to roads designated under sub. (1).

25 **SECTION 509r.** 23.116 of the statutes is created to read:

1 **23.116 Department property; mapping and access to roads. (1)**

2 “Department property” means a property that is owned by the state, that is under
3 the jurisdiction of the department, and that is used for one of the purposes specified
4 in s. 23.09 (2) (d).

5 **(2)** The department shall inventory and map all roads that are located on each
6 department property. Each map shall designate which roads are open to the public
7 for the use of motorized vehicles and shall state when each road is open or closed for
8 such use.

9 **(3)** For each department property, the department shall work with members
10 of the public, governmental units, and other interested parties to prepare a plan for
11 allowing the public to use motorized vehicles on the department property. Ecological,
12 economic, and social criteria shall be considered in preparing each plan. Each plan
13 shall include methods for implementing the plan, and each plan shall contain criteria
14 to be used in determining when the use of motorized vehicles may be restricted or
15 temporarily prohibited by the department due to logging or other activities.

16 **SECTION 509f.** 23.145 of the statutes is created to read:

17 **23.145 Certain land sales required. (1)** The natural resources board shall
18 do all of the following:

19 (a) On or before June 30, 2017, offer for sale at least 10,000 acres of land owned
20 by the state, under the jurisdiction of the department, and outside of project
21 boundaries that were established by the department on or before May 1, 2013.

22 (b) Sell at least 250 acres of productive agricultural land each fiscal year
23 beginning with fiscal year 2013–14 and ending with fiscal year 2019–20. The
24 department shall require as a condition of any sale under this paragraph that the
25 land sold must remain in use as productive agricultural land in perpetuity.

1 **(2)** If there is any outstanding public debt used to finance the acquisition of any
2 land that is sold under sub. (1), the department shall deposit a sufficient amount of
3 the net proceeds from the sale of the land in the bond security and redemption fund
4 under s. 18.09 to repay the principal and pay the interest on the debt, and any
5 premium due upon refunding any of the debt. If there is any outstanding public debt
6 used to finance the acquisition of any land that is sold under sub. (1), the department
7 shall then provide a sufficient amount of the net proceeds from the sale of the land
8 for the costs of maintaining federal tax law compliance applicable to the debt. If the
9 land was acquired with federal financial assistance, the department shall pay to the
10 federal government any of the net proceeds required by federal law. If the land was
11 acquired by gift or grant or acquired with gift or grant funds, the department shall
12 adhere to any restriction governing use of the proceeds. If there is no such debt
13 outstanding, there are no moneys payable to the federal government, and there is no
14 restriction governing use of the proceeds, and if the net proceeds exceed the amount
15 required to be deposited, paid, or used for another purpose under this subsection, the
16 department shall use the net proceeds or remaining net proceeds from the sale of
17 land under sub. (1) to pay principal on outstanding public debt under the Warren
18 Knowles–Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.

19 **SECTION 509m.** 23.15 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 23.15 **(6)** This section does not apply to property that is authorized to be sold
21 under s. 16.848 or that is required to be sold or offered for sale under s. 23.145.

22 **SECTION 509m.** 23.1981 of the statutes is created to read:

23 **23.1981 Bearskin State Trail.** (1) Subject to sub. (2), the department shall
24 provide the amount of funding that is necessary to surface a trail corridor that will
25 extend the Bearskin State Trail so that it connects with the Hiawatha Trail in

1 Lincoln County. The amount of \$54,200 shall be paid from the appropriation account
2 under s. 20.370 (7) (fy). Any remaining amount that is necessary shall be obligated
3 from the appropriation account under s. 20.866 (2) (ta). The amount obligated from
4 the appropriation account under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as moneys
5 obligated for property development under s. 23.0917 (4) (c).

6 (2) The total amount of funding provided under sub. (1) may not exceed
7 \$200,000.

8 **SECTION 510.** 23.1985 of the statutes is renumbered 23.1985 (1) (intro.) and
9 amended to read:

10 23.1985 (1) (intro.) ~~Beginning in fiscal year 2006-07 and ending in fiscal year~~
11 ~~2019-20, from~~ From the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta), the department shall
12 set aside ~~\$2,000,000 in each fiscal year~~ the following amounts that may be obligated
13 only to acquire land from the board of commissioners of public lands under s. 24.59
14 (1):

15 (2) For purposes of s. 23.0917, moneys provided from the appropriation under
16 s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as moneys obligated under the subprogram under
17 s. 23.0917 (3).

18 **SECTION 511.** 23.1985 (1) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

19 23.1985 (1) (a) For each fiscal year beginning with 2006-07 and ending with
20 fiscal year 2012-13, \$2,000,000.

21 **SECTION 513.** 23.1985 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

22 23.1985 (1) (c) For each fiscal year beginning with 2016-17 and ending with
23 fiscal year 2019-20, \$1,000,000.

24 **SECTION 514.** 23.1987 of the statutes is created to read:

1 **23.1987 Fish hatchery infrastructure project.** (1) From the moneys
2 appropriated under s. 20.866 (2) (ta), the department shall set aside \$7,000,000 in
3 fiscal year 2014–15 and \$7,000,000 in fiscal year 2015–16 that may be obligated only
4 for infrastructure improvements to the Kettle Moraine Springs fish hatchery. For
5 purposes of s. 23.0917, moneys obligated under this subsection shall be treated as
6 moneys obligated under the property development and local assistance subprogram
7 under s. 23.0917 (4). Section 23.0917 (5g) does not apply with respect to amounts
8 obligated before July 1, 2017, under this subsection.

9 (2) The department may not obligate any moneys under sub. (1) without the
10 approval of the joint committee on finance. The procedures under s. 13.10 shall apply
11 to approvals by the joint committee on finance in lieu of the procedures under s.
12 23.0917 (6m).

13 **SECTION 514g.** 23.33 (9) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 23.33 (9) (b) 2. An Development of all-terrain vehicle facility facilities such as
15 ~~a~~ parking area areas, riding area, ~~shelter~~, areas, shelters, toilets or other
16 improvement improvements.

17 **SECTION 514m.** 23.33 (9) (bd) of the statutes is created to read:

18 23.33 (9) (bd) *All-terrain and utility terrain vehicle projects; stewardship*
19 *funding.* 1. The department may obligate from the appropriation account under s.
20 20.866 (2) (ta) moneys for state projects and for aids to counties, cities, villages, or
21 towns for nonstate projects. The projects may be any of the following:

- 22 a. Acquisitions of easements and land as specified in par. (b) 1.
23 b. Development of facilities, routes, and trails as specified in par. (b) 2. and 3.
24 c. Development of a snowmobile route or trail or an off-the-road motorcycle
25 trail or facility if the route, trail or facility is open for use by all-terrain vehicles.

1 d. Improvement of all-terrain vehicle trails for use by utility terrain vehicles.

2 e. Placement of signs developed under sub. (4z) (a) 2.

3 2. Moneys obligated from the appropriation account under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for
4 a project under subd. 1. shall be limited to no more than 80 percent of the cost of the
5 project. The county, city, village, or town receiving the aid is responsible for the
6 remainder of the project cost.

7 **SECTION 514r.** 23.33 (9) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 23.33 (9) (bb) and
8 amended to read:

9 23.33 (9) (bb) *Signs.* In addition to the projects listed in par. (b), the department
10 may provide aid ~~under this subsection~~ from the appropriation under s. 20.370 (5) (ct)
11 or (cu) to a town, village, city or county for up to 100% of the cost of placing signs
12 developed under sub. (4z) (a) 2.

13 **SECTION 514m.** 23.85 of the statutes is amended to read:

14 **23.85 Statement to county board; payment to state.** Every county
15 treasurer shall, on the first day of the annual meeting of the county board of
16 supervisors, submit to it a verified statement of all forfeitures, costs, fees, and
17 surcharges imposed under ch. 814 and received during the previous year. The county
18 clerk shall deduct all expenses incurred by the county in recovering those forfeitures,
19 costs, fees, and surcharges from the aggregate amount so received, and shall
20 immediately certify the amount of clear proceeds of those forfeitures, costs, fees, and
21 surcharges to the county treasurer, who shall pay the proceeds to the state as
22 provided in s. 59.25 (3). Jail surcharges imposed under ch. 814 shall be treated
23 separately as provided in s. 302.46 and moneys collected from the crime prevention
24 funding board surcharge under s. 973.0455 (2) shall be treated separately as
25 provided in s. 973.0455 (2).

1 **SECTION 514u.** 25.17 (1) (je) of the statutes is created to read:

2 25.17 (1) (je) Land information fund (s. 25.55);

3 **SECTION 515c.** 25.17 (63) of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 515k.** 25.29 (1) (d) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 25.29 (1) (d)
5 1m. and amended to read:

6 25.29 (1) (d) 1m. An amount equal to the estimated snowmobile gas tax
7 payment. The

8 2m. (intro.) For fiscal years before fiscal year 2013–14, the estimated
9 snowmobile gas tax payment is the sum of the following amounts:

10 **SECTION 515L.** 25.29 (1) (d) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 25.29 (1) (d) 2m.

11 a.

12 **SECTION 515m.** 25.29 (1) (d) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 25.29 (1) (d) 2m

13 b. and amended to read:

14 25.29 (1) (d) 2m. b. An amount equal to 40% of the amount calculated under
15 subd. 1. 2m. a.

16 **SECTION 515n.** 25.29 (1) (d) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

17 25.29 (1) (d) 3. For fiscal year 2013–14, and for each fiscal year thereafter, the
18 estimated snowmobile gas tax payment is the sum of the following amounts:

19 a. An amount calculated by multiplying the number of snowmobiles registered
20 under s. 350.12 or 350.122 on the last day of March of the previous fiscal year by 50
21 gallons and multiplying that product by the excise tax imposed under s. 78.01 (1) on
22 the last day of March of the previous fiscal year.

23 b. An amount equal to 55 percent of the amount calculated under subd. 3. a.

24 **SECTION 516.** 25.36 (1) of the statutes is amended to read: